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NAPA COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS
Board Agenda Letter

TO: Board of Supervisors
FROM: Mary Butler - Chief Probation Officer
Probation

REPORT BY: Lynn Perez, Staff Services Manager, 253-4126

SUBJECT: Presentation of Proclamation Declaring May as Foster Parent Appreciation Month

RECOMMENDATION

Presentation of a proclamation declaring May, 2006 as "Foster Parent Appreciation Month" and May 11, 2006 as
"Foster Parent Appreciation Day" in Napa County.

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY

This proclamation recognizes foster parents for their commitment and dedication to children and youth throughout
Napa County.

FISCAL IMPACT

Is there a Fiscal Impact? No

ENVIRONMENTAL IMPACT

ENVIRONMENTAL DETERMINATION: The proposed action is not a project as defined by 14 California Code of
Regulations 15378 (State CEQA Guidelines) and therefore CEQA is not applicable.

BACKGROUND AND DISCUSSION

May was officially designated as National Foster Care Appreciation Month in 1988 by the White House. National
Foster Care Month provides an opportunity for people all across the nation to get involved, whether as foster
parents, volunteers, mentors, employers or in other ways. It is also an opportunity to show our appreciation for the
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dedication of the foster families who care for these children and youth.

SUPPORTING DOCUMENTS
A . Foster Parent Appreciation Proclamation

CEO Recommendation: Approve

Reviewed By: Helene Franchi



